Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts ( Ding Auto ) <accounts@dingauto.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 4:31 PM

To: Kenneth Ding; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: XE 5209Y-DOA: 17/3/20

Hi Veron,

As per requested, please view attachment for the driving license front and back.

Thank you
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Yours Sincerely,
Norazielawati
Accounts Dept
Tel: 64521208

Fax: 64520614

On Wed, Dec 16, 2020 at 4:17 PM Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg> wrote:
Dear Rena

Please help to provide them the license photo.

Thank.you.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2020, 2:59 pm

Subject: XE 5209Y-DOA: 17/3/20

To: kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>, SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Kenneth,

Kindly forward copy of driver’s driving licensed.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



